AGENDA
CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 3, 2026

4:00 PM, COMMISSIONERS’ ROOM, CUSTER COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

The Chairman may change the order of agenda items during the meeting for the
convenience of the meeting attendees.

A. Approval of Minutes.
Approval of the Draft Minutes for January 6, 2026 Meeting
B. Conflict of Interest Declaration

C. Public Comment
D. PERMIT, PETITION AND PLAT REVIEW:

AGENDA ITEM #1:

PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: HALLAWASA TRACT REVISED AND POWERS TRACT
REVISED, LOCATED IN THE SW % SW ¥ OF SECTION 20, T6S, R5E, BHM,
CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Hallawasa Bible Camp of the Black Hills, Inc
Current Parcel ID: 015299 & 006916

AGENDA ITEM #2:

VARIANCE: To Ordinance #2, Article IV (4), Section 1, 7, C.
The minimum distance between any structure and any property line other than a right-
of-way shall be fifteen feet (15’).

Applicants: Lucas Kretschmar
Current Parcel ID: 004349



AGENDA ITEM #3:

VARIANCE: To Ordinance #2, Article IV (4), Section 1, 7, A.
In no case shall a lot be less than one (1) acre in size

Applicants: Macpar, LLC
Current Parcel ID: 005749

AGENDA ITEM #4:

CELL TOWER MODIFICATION:
ALL SEC 26, T3S, R6E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Applicants: Verizon Wireless (Jackie Miller)
Current Parcel ID: 000755

E. Discussion Iltems:
e Multi-residential parcels (number of dwellings on a parcel)

F. ltems from Members:

Meeting Adjourned

The next Planning Commission meeting will be held at 4:00 P.M. on
Tuesday March 3, 2026 in the in the Commissioners’ Room of the Custer
County Courthouse Facility.

NOTE: More than two commissioners may be in attendance at this
meeting.



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday January 6th, 2026

Planning Commission members present:
Eric Lewis, Peg Ryan, Juliann Gramkow, Phillip Abernathy, Roland Bauer, Corey Lewis,

Jeremiah Whitcher, Frank Urrutia, Mark Hartman

Planning Department Staff Present: Terri Kester, Laura Rosane

Guests Present: Mike Busskohl-Commissioner, Patricia Conway, LeeAnn Randall,
Gerald Callis

Roland Bauer, called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM in the Commissioner’s room of
the Custer County Courthouse.

Pledge Of Allegiance

Motion by Abernathy, seconded by E. Lewis, to approve the agenda. Unanimous vote of
approval.

Motion by Ryan, seconded by Hartman, to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting
of December 2nd, 2025, as presented. Unanimous vote of approval.

Conflict of Interest Declaration: None
Public Comment: None

Permit Petition and Plat Review:

1. CELL TOWER MODIFICATION:
ALL SEC 26, T3S, R6E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
Motion by Hartman, seconded by Ryan to recommend approval of this Cell Tower

Modification to the Custer County Commission contingent on the structural analysis to be
provided. Unanimous vote of approval.

2. VARIANCE: To Ordinance #2, Article IV (4), Section 1, 7, A.
In no case shall a lot be less than one (1) acre in size

Motion by C. Lewis, seconded by Gramkow to table this variance until legal has looked
at it and applicant to be present at next meeting. Unanimous vote to table.



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday January 6th, 2026

3. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: RANDALL TRACT AND PIGGOTT TRACT, A
PORTION OF H.E.S. NO. 257, LOCATED IN THE E1/2 SE Vs OF SECTION 28,
T4S, R4E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Ryan, seconded by C. Lewis to recommend approval of this plat to the Custer
County Commission contingent, that the surveyor adds the detail of the access point on
the plat . Unanimous vote of approval.

4. PRELIM/FINAL PLAT OF: JOHNSON TRACT OF PINE BUTTE
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW % SE % OF SECTION 7, T6S, R4E,
BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Motion by Ryan, seconded by Gramkow, to recommend approval of this plat to the Custer
County Commission contingent on a filed affidavit for the gap on the north property line.
Unanimous vote of approval.

Discussion: None
Items from Members: None

Adjourn.

Motion by Hartman, and seconded by E. Lewis, to adjourn the meeting at 4:15 p.m.

Terri Kester
Planning Director

Attest
Laura Rosane



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
February 3, 2026

STAFF REPORT

Agenda ltem No.1

REQUEST: Preliminary Plat of:
HALLAWASA TRACT REVISED AND POWERS TRACT REVISED, LOCATED IN THE
SW % SW % OF SECTION 20, T6S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

CURRENT PARCEL ID:015299 & 006916
PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Hallawasa Bible Camp of the Black Hills, Inc
DEED HOLDER: Hallawasa Bible Camp of the Black Hills, Inc & Brian & Ann Powers

GENERAL INFORMATION:

This preliminary plat is proposing a lot line adjustment. Hallawasa Tract Revised 10.50
+/- acres and Powers Tract Revised 25.92 +/- acres. Access is to Hallawasa Tract
Revised is a 40’ wide private access across Powers Tract Revised. Access to Powers
Tract Revised is from Argyle road which is a 66’ wide public ROW.

The 40’ wide private access on Hallawasa Tract Revised is vacated with this plat.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

ORDINANCE 6 FLOOD DAMAGE PROTECTION: Firm Panel 46033C0700F dated
January 6%, 2012 indicates there is no presence of a flood hazard area within the
subdivision area represented on this plat.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

SD DOT: “This will not affect DOT.” Emergency Mgmt: No Response
Hwy: “No comments:” DOE: No Response

ROD: “looks good” BH COOP: No Response

City: “No comments” USFS: No Response

BHE: No Response



NOTE: See Book 120fFlats/  NOTE: See Book 12 of Piats nn/ NOTE: See Misc. Book 44M
on Page 670 for plat of Powers  Paga 697 for plat ammending &

A PLAT OF

HALLAWASA TRACT REVISED AND POWERS TRACT
REVISED, LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 SW1/4 OF SECTION
20, T6S, R5E, BHM, CUSTER COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

FORMERLY HALLAWASA TRACT AND POWERS TRACT+

fora

40 witertine ubiity pasement across VICINTY MAP
Tract ard Hallowasa Tract. private access and udity a porton of the SW1/4 SW1/4, Net o Scale
- easement. i
= Nw A BHNF
= sws, NEVIIIIE SS5Lit 8w L %":
b suisd " NestiTerE ot
I 55111 r TES
47 WOE PRNATE ACCEES EABEVENT PARCEL EXCLUDED |- }~[ ,
- | - S Ao pase w:.;’\ FROMSW14SW14 | |« Lon, v
J s i ! %] DATE SURVEYED
4 [y //—" AL 10 Dec. 2025
|48 B ((( 7
I "EL HIERRE L BASIS CF BEARING - GPS OBSERVATION
g 13 S aen taken N 02°48'49"W 627,38 from the S1/18
& SE s A N comer comman to Sections 19 & 20.
g ";"" \\\
B I% HALLAWASA LEGEND~
8 d A [ el rebar with Al cap marked
©» Ei [ TRACT H “ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5008°
m & FR, Found rebar with Al cap marked
-3.: % . \NP\E’P\ 0 M " 6\,:_ 8 "ANDERSEN ENG PLS 5506°
st AN = o O Found standerd USFS
m 5 . aluminum monument
= s NBOTITE é‘- - % X Angle point not monumented
| & muqosk\ ‘?': = 2205 Sant lettering denctes record calls
e [
g I §§ ’ 200 <] 200 400 600
msl- @ POWERS TRACT REVISED En a" x " " " mem— e
(2] E m{ o] 2592 ACRES +/+ v :—‘, GRAPHIC SCALE — FEET
A 2
Q =28 © ¥
£ =z
2 Al 5
ol Lol Course Beanng Distance
N ] NET1TaT € BT
L7 NEPITITE meer
s [¥] SO0ATHE 5705
WS/ 7 |za 5713214 E w.ag;
P Ly S TISHITE &7
L 7
7.0y r S 4C73005" W 76.20°
o e, LT SECTION 297 -
BHNF " Curve Radius Targent | Length Delta Degree Cherd Chord Bear.
w2
Ja 5173 ETETS B.1F | TOvST | 10Z305 | 6815 | S4T4S
cr 551.75° 3414 &5 19 P 102505 G815 SLIILETE
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR J cz 543.00° 12555 | 24677 | 255343 | 103203 | 24466 | S5EE
1, John D, McBride Registered Land Surveyor No. 5606 in the State of South Dakota, do hereby certify that £z 300 12555 | Mesrr | 25750es | 10SPUS | Jedes | SSEIFETE
being 30 authorized. | have prepared the within plat of land shown and described herecn frem notes taken o C3 55173 9034 | 19650 | 202452 | 10°2305° | 19554 | SGIMG4TE
during an actusl survey made by me or uncer my direct supervision, and that to the best of my [ 55173 2854 19g.58° Pirar-tal 102305 18554 SGITI947E

and bebef, the same is 3 true and comect representation of said survey.
IN'MTNESS WHEREOF, | heraurio set my hand and official seal.
Daedthis ___ day of 2025,

John D. McBride SDRLS No. 5008

STATEOF______ ,COUNTYOF____

We, Brian C. Powers and Ann Powers, €0 hereby certly that we are the owners of the within descrited lands and
that the within piat was made #t our direction for the purposes indicated therein, and that the development of this
land shall conform ta afl exising zening. subdhision, and ercsion and sediment contrel regulatiens.

Dated this __dayof _____ 2025/

Brian C. Powers Ann Powers
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP
STATE OF COUNTY CF
Onthis _ dayof before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared Brian C. Powers and Ann

—_—

Fowers, known to me to be the person(s) described in the foregoing instrument, and acknowiedged to me that
they signed the same.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, | have hersunto set my hand and oficial seal.

Notary Publie My commission expires.

STATE OF COUNTY OF
Hallawasa Bible Camp of the Black Hil's, Inc., does hereby certify that itis the owner of the within deseribed lands
and that the within plat was made at its direction for the purposes indicated tharein, and that the development of
this land shall conform b ing-zoning, vsion, and erosion and

2025,

Hallawasa Bible Camp of the Black Hills, Inc.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP
STATE OF - COUNTY OF
Onthisthe ____dayof , 2025, before me, the undersigned officer, personally 2ppeared

who i 10 be o member of Hallawasa Bidle Camp of the
Black Hills, Inc., and that s/he, 85 such member being authorized 30 to do, execuled the foregaing instrument for
the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of the corporation by himerself as member.
1N WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public My commission expires

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
!lwma«yumnmuuﬁhwmmamwmdmhaﬁmdm
intersection(s) of the propesed subdivision road(s) with the existing public road(s) is hereby approved.

Date:

Highway Authority

OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS
Filed for record this day of

Custer County Register of Deeds

o'clock ___M, and recorded In Book of Plats on page

NOTE: 10 FEET EACH SIOE OF REAR AND SIDE LOT I.INESAé
RESERVED FOR UTILITY EASEMENTS. IF THE LINE ABUTS
LANDS NOT SUBDIVIDED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CUSTER
COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE #2, THE ENTIRE 20' WIDE
EASEMENT WILL BE TAKEN FROM THE LOT.

Panel No. 46033C0T00F, sffective
date: Jan. B, 2012,

WATER PROTECTION STATEM!

Pursuant to SDCL 11-3-8.1 2nd 11-3-8.2, the developer of the property described within this plat shall be
responsible for protecting any waters of the state, incuding groundwater, located adjacent to or within such platted
area from polution from sewage from such and shall in of such £ conform to and
follow al regulations of the South Daketa Department of Agricuture and Natural Resources relating lo the same.

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

1, Director of Equalization of Custer County, do hereby certify that my office has been fumished with a true copy of
the within plat. -

Dated this __ day of 2025,

Director of Equalization of Custer County

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER
I.mwmme.uwmymﬂwmwmumMu Bens upon the
within descrived lands are fully paid according o the records of this cffice.
Datedthis__dsyof____,2025.

Custer County Treasurer

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION!
Wihereas, there has been presented to the County Commissioners of Custer County, South Dakota, the within plat
of the above descrived lands, and it appearing to this Soard hat the system of sireets conforms to the system of
streets of existing plats and section ines of the county; adequate provision is made for access to adjacent
Mw:bymmummmmpmmmmdmmw

i complied with: all taxes and special assessments upon the property have been
fully paid; and the plat and survey have been lawiully executed; now and therefore,
BE IT RESCLVED that said plat is hereby approved in ol respects.
Dated this ___ day of 2025

Chairperson, Custer County Board of Commissioners

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY AUDITCR

1, Custer County Auditor, do hereby certify that the abave instrument is a true and comect copy of the resciution
odogudby:hcamucmcomﬂmmmmmm,smmnm.u-mme_
dayol 2028

Custer County Auditar

ﬂg NDERSEN ENGINEERS”
Land Sww?ow

Drawn by Date .0, Box 446
CRRW | 12152025 Edgemont, D 57735
Approved by Date (605)-662-5500
MeB 121512025 gwicnet
Scale Sheet File Name:
1°=200° 10f1 HALLAWASA_TR_S20_TES_RSE

1555
Bl



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
February 3, 2026

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.2

REQUEST: Variance

To Ordinance #2, Article IV (4), Section 1, 7, C.

The minimum distance between any structure and any property line other than a right-
of-way shall be fifteen feet (15’).

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 004349
PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Residential

APPLICANTS: Lucas Kretschmar
DEED HOLDER: Lucas Kretschmar

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Applicant is requesting a variance from Ordinance #2 setback requirements from property
line. He is requesting a 10’ setback due to a practical hardship, as most of the property is
within the flood plain and no other feasible building area exists on the property. Applicants
are replacing an existing structure and increasing the size.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’'s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat does-not meet the
standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “DOT does not have any comments”

ROD: “Could the square footage be added to the length instead of the width to meet the
current setback requirements. Like what they did with the house”

Emergency Mgmt: “Because of the reasoning behind this | would probably say ok, it
has no other adverse effects.”

DOE: No Response

BH COOP: No Response
City: “No comments” USFS: No Response
Hwy: “No comments” BHE: No Response



VARIANCE APPLICATION

This VARIANCE, executed by the Chairman of the Custer County Board of Commissioners,
County of Custer, 420 Mt. Rushmore Road, Custer, South Dakota 57730

I/We, Loc,qc Kiabsn mard own the property described below,
provides for the modification of the provisions of Custer County Ordinance Number 2 with respect to real

property legally described as,

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

ACREAGE: L

REASON FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ] /&%zciﬁ/l‘—; feQuesr him o A Sof b%l(
Vaiave o (d\nte, pn exs bw_sheoteie on mq DofeTy -7 _po (oecbnn Afironl of

P10 [oor so¥ wpal  Jue Lo p p/ﬁCHW\ HerdshP, A< m&- of e Parcel Lineg

Mo whin He Plasd f1aw § Mo OTher Pessile bv\lz/qu Rleo eus ks The frofosed

Choclvre, il femans in he Same. Pucliors) [l pravr wh,, ori~y g Males Nt n Siee,

The Landowner agrees that the modification described herein is for the instant case only, and that
the modification shall be in conformance with the intent and purpose of the regulations set forth in Custer
County Ordinance Number 2.

|=(6-2.4

Date

andowner(s) signature

FEE PAID: $R=0. 00 STAFF INITIALS(%—



@Beaco N’ Custer County, SD

Overview

:l_
E

Legend

D Corporate Limits
‘ f Highways

004349 1 — SD Hwy
/ ' — US Hwy

Roads

013417, [] Parcels

Flood Zones
A
[]AE
[ A€, FLOODWAY

[ Ao

X,0.2PCT
ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOOD HAZARD

[ ] X, AREA OF
MINIMAL FLOOD
HAZARD

Parcel ID 004349 Alternate ID n/a Owner Address KRETSCHMAR LUCAS LEE
Sec/Twp/Rng 012/0003/004 Class Residential 24830 SYLVAN LAKE RD
Property Address 24830 SYLVAN LAKE RD Acreage 2.0 CUSTER, SD 57730-5202
CUSTER

District 16.1-1-1-1-0-0
Brief Tax Description LOT 6 OF TRA (PT OF HES #164 INNW4) SEC 12 T-3R-4 2 AC

13304012 000006 00

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Parcels are not adjusted to match aerial background. GIS information is for reference purposes only and is not a legal document. Data may contain errors.

Date created: 1/16/2026
Last Data Uploaded: 1/16/2026 10:20:18 AM

Developed hv‘:‘ SCHNEIDER

GEOSPATIAL



CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
February 3, 2026

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item No.3
REQUEST: Variance
To Ordinance #2, Article IV (4), Section 1, 7, A.
In no case shall a lot be less than one (1) acre in size

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 005749
PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Commercial

APPLICANTS: Macpar, LLC
DEED HOLDER: Macpar, LLC

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Applicant is requesting a variance from Ordinance #2 one acre minimum requirement.
Applicant would like to split off a proposed utility lot with the existing well & pumphouse.
Access is from Crosswind Rd, which is a 66’ wide dedicated public ROW & a 20’ wide
private access easement dedicated with this plat.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed land use does not conflict with the intent or
goals of Custer County’s Comprehensive Plan.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND the proposed plat does-not meet the
standards as set forth in Ordinance 2.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: There's an existing deep well and the owner
wants to keep control of it if he ever sells the rest of the property.

INTERNAL REVIEW COMMENTS:
SD DOT: “It doesn't look like any of these are adjacent to the highway. | do not have
any comments”
ROD: “What is the reason for the split?”
Emergency Mgmt: “What is the actual purpose for the request?”
DOE: No Response
BH COOP: No Response
City: “No comments” USFS: No Response
Hwy: “No comments” BHE: No Response




This VARIANCE, executed by the Chairman of the Custer County Board of Commissioners,
County of Custer, 420 Mt. Rushmore Road, Custer, South Dakota 57730

We, MAC.PAL L_L/C/ own the property described below,
provides for the modification of the provisions of Custer County Ordinance Number 2 with respect to real
property legally described as,

LEGALDESCRIPTION Tract H &€ CU\SF&’" D&J?«loom&&
\"Q SuJodi\nSrcm

ACREAGE: - O Acr=S

REASON FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: To DCC} 6@: CMTS}‘THC{/—
well < Pump House DY“@DG‘S@A Lt will e O
called UTiUty LT H of Custar Dot Gorp. Subd.

Ler Contoones  O.HUB AcreS Ordinsunce  miniwmum
rml.;wﬁmc\‘ foc \otsSize 35 1o AC.

The Landowner agrees that the modification described herein is for the instant case only, and that
the modification shall be in conformance with the intent and purpose of the regulations set forth in Custer
County Ordinance Number 2.

%/4., 7 //A /2 /f/ 225

Landowner(s) signature Date

FEE PAID: $§ EQE D.00 STAFF INITIALS E



Page 1 of 1

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

I, Treosurer of Custer Ccunty, South Daokote, do hereby cerlify thot
ol taxes ond speclol assessments which are lisns upon the within
described londs are fully poid occording to the records of this office.

Datad this Day of . 20, »

Custer County Treasurer

CERTIFICATE OF EQUALIZATION

I, Director of Equalization of Custer County, South Dokolo, do hersby certify
thot my office has been fumished with o true copy of the within plat

Dated this Doy of ) .
Custer County
Director of Equolization

RESOLUTION OF COVERNING BOARD

Whereas, there has been presenisd to tha County Commissioners

of Custer County, South Dokote, the within plot of the chowve described lands, and It
oppearing fo this Ooord that the aystem of streets conforms to the system of sirests of
existing plats and sectlon lines of {he county, adecuats provislon Is mada for acceas lo
adjacent unplotted lands by public dedication or sectian line when physically accesahile: all
prnmlonl of the county subdivislon regulations have been complled with; all taxes and

lol assesaments upon the property have been fully paid: and tha plat and survay
Nvé been lawfully exscuted; now and thersfore,

BE IT RESOLVED that aald pict Is hereby opproved I all respscts

Dey of . 20,

Dated this

Chairperson, Custer County Board of Commiasioners

COUNTY AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF SOUTH DAXOTA 2 s

COUNTY OF MEADE J

I, Audltor of Custer County, do hereby certly that the chove inatrument
is o true ond correct copy of the resclution adopted by the Boord of
County Commiesioners of Custer County, South Dekote aof © meating

Dated this Day of, . 20 -

Auditor of Custer County

CERTIFICATE OF STREET/ROAD AUTHORITY

ot has an acceptable approach fecatlan ante a
s) of the proposad
Is hereby opproved,

" oppears thot avery
public road and tha location of tha Intersaction|
subdivision roat(s) with the existing public road(s,

Ceted this Day of .20

Highway or Streat Authority

OFFICE OF RECISTER OF DEEDS

Flad for record this day of .20 5
ot e'clock __M.. ond recorded In Book of Picts,

Poga_______ .

Custer County Register of Oenda

Located in the E1/2 SWi/4 Section 2, Township 4 North, Range 4 East,

PRELIMINARY Plat of

Tract H Revised and Utility Lot H of Custer Development Corp. Subdivision.

Formerly Lot H.
Black Hills Meridian, Custer County,

South Dakota.

o thy. Ownar lsted Rerson, | have s
ﬂri-d upan he ground the boundaries In

Crosswi
nd Ro,
@ Row, 29

13t
e

T T == S D8z
oxgmage M 274

!
Troct G

| (Revised)

i Bryant

TANK(S)

W=

20" WIDE_PRIVATE
ACCESS EASEMENT

T

®)

TRAG

w
€ 23821

Power Line

wr

-
N 0344

s
TRACT H REVISED

66.580 Sa.Ft. +
1.528 Acres +

Overnead

LOT H Power Line
20,475 Sg.ft. £
0.470 Acres + Tract F
Water Wel \
| e 1
i
— = Sl N 8TSINTTE_ 211.78" (W)
Bryant S BESISI" W 12822 ¥ v 0 — — — — — — ]
N EEIONI W 1a8ae E ; Bryant N BT2651° £ 211.83 (R) Bryani
LoT 3
WEAVER SUBD. [ Tract Shop
OWNERS:

PLATTED ACREACES

Tract H Rev.: 1.528 Acrest
Utility Lot H: 0.470 Acres=

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

MACPAR, LLS
1) Bosla of Beorings using Geodstic North i
Datermined from Global Positlaning System (GPS). L

2) Flaod Insuronce Rats Mog Funu/unmmusr.
08,

within the subdivialon orea representad on this

plat.

3) Documents of Record Plot Book: 10 Page: E0.

4)  Utilty Lot H 1s unbuldablezNo residential or
commercicl offica bulding can be bult on Utlity
80 120°

Lot H. Tha axtiting pump houss can be

malnteined, remodeled or rebulit. . .
o 40

WATER PROTECTION STATEMENT m&'ﬂ‘dm P 40 FEET

Pursuent to SOCL 6§ 11-3-B.1 ond 11-3-B.2. the JAM:MR;’ 2026

developer of ihe property described within this plat shall

be responsdle for protecting ony waters of the stote, LECEND

ndludhg grouncuater, located odjscent to or within such e

utl @ Found or Set 5/8° Rebar with Cop

Marked "VASKNETZ RLS7719'.

@ Found Survey Monument os Noted.

platted orea from pofiution from sewage l
Sibeivision end shal In prosecution of su prvl::uonl
conform o ond follow ol requictions of the Scuth Dokota
Deportment of Environment end Noturol Resources relating

to the somae.

|. Snum:n E. Vasknetz, 2305 Junclion Ave., being o Ragiatered Land

and deacribed hereon,
Tract E the manner shown, and that the
knowledge, Informetion ond bellsf.

N WITNESS WHEREDF
| hareunta sat my hand and secl

Deted this Dey of

SURVEYDR'S CERTIFICATE

n th Stots of South Dakots, do hereby atate that ol the requent
nd platted the property shown

1 hove
Is comect to the best of my

. 20 "

Regiatared Lond Surveyor Ne. 7719

Shonon E. Vosknetz

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
MACPAR LLC, do hereby :lrﬂf{hlmﬂ we cre the Ownera of the land
wn and described hereo: at we did suthorize end do join In
ond approve the survey und plat. We further certify that the dovehpmml
of this lond sholl conform to all e:llllr’e appliccble zoning, subdidsion
ond aroslon ond sediment contrel reguistions. Dedicated right—of—way oa
shown Mllurl s dedicatad l.u public us;

N WITNESS WHEREOF
We hereunto set our handa

Doted thia Day of, ' 20 .

WACPAR LLC, Controct Owner
Repressntite of MACPAR LLC, Greham WePharsan

ACKNONLEDGEMENT OF OWNNERS

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
$o

COUNTY OF

Dated thia doy af . 20 . before me, the
undarslgned officer, personally cppeared Grohem MePherson, knawn fo ma
to be the person who execuied the foregolng Owner's Certificats and
uanl\;-nwmt to me thal they executsd the seme for purposes thersin
cantalned.

IN WITNESS WHEREDF, | hereby set my hond and official seal.

Notary Publc Uy commission expires:

PREPARED BY: BASELINE SURVEYING,INC.,
2305 JUNCTION AVENUE, STURGIS, S.D. 57785
EMAIL: baseline@sturgissurveying.com
PHONE: 6805 490-1401
JOB NO. 25-034




CUSTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
February 3, 2026

STAFF REPORT

Agenda ltem No.4

REQUEST: Cell Tower Modification

CURRENT PARCEL ID: 000755

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION Exempt

APPLICANTS: Verizon Wireless (Jackie Miller)

DEED HOLDER: SD Dept of Game, Fish and Parks

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Verizon Wireless has submitted an application to modify an existing wireless tower.

Removing and updating antennas.

ORDINANCE 2 SUBDIVISION AND USE OF LAND: The proposed plat generally meets
the standards as set forth in Ordinance 15.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:
The applicant has submitted all necessary documentation required by Ordinance #15.




Q';:;)Beaco N~ Custer County, SD

Legend
|| Corporate Limits
Highways
— SD Hwy
— USHwy
Roads

D Lots
E] Parcels

Parcel ID 000755 Alternate ID n/a Owner Address SD DEPT OF GAME, FISH & PARKS
Sec/Twp/Rng 026/0003/006 Class Exempt 523 E CAPITOL AVE
Property Address 13596 CAMP B WILDLIFE LOOP Acreage 640.0 PIERRE, SD 57501--000
CUSTER
District 16.1-1-1-0-0-0
Brief Tax Description ALLSEC 26 T3 Ré 640 AC 0030602600000000

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Parcels are not adjusted to match aerial background. GIS information is for reference purposes anly and is not a legal document. Data may contain errors.

Date created: 12/29/2025
Last Data Uploaded: 12/29/2025 1:02:07 AM

g
Developed bY':‘ SCHNEIDER
S~

GEQSPATIAL



Verizon Wireless
KGI WIRELESS

verizon'

Building E, Suite 100
Austin, TX 78738

January 16, 2026

Custer County
420 St Rushmore Rd
Custer, SD 57730

Letter of Intent - Verizon Equipment Upgrade - 13592 Wildlife Loop Road, Custer SD 57730

To Whom It May Concern:

KGI Wireless on behalf of Verizon Wireless and Simplicity Tower is submitting a request to do an equipment upgrade
on the existing wireless facility noted above through the collocation, replacement and/or remove of the applicant’s
equipment for Verizon.

Owner Name: Simplicity Tower
Contact Number: 919.653.5737
Email: asolt@towerco.com

Applicant: KGI Wireless
Contact Number: 512.334.3261
Email: jackie.miller@kgiwireless.com

Property Address: 13592 Wildlife Loop Road, Custer SD 57730
Property Tax schedule number: 000755

The proposed scope of work for this project includes:

Tower Work:

Remove: (3) NHH-65C-R2B, (3) 4449 RRUs, (3) 8843 RRUs, (3) TBC-67C-A-P-2SF triplexers, (6) lines of coax

Install: (3) NNH4-65C-R3B-V1 antennas, (3) AIR6419 antennas, (3) 4490 RRUs, (3) 4890 RRUs, (1) OVP and (2) hybrid
lines

Verizon plans to do some equipment upgrades to the existing tower to increase capacity and coverage for their
customers in your area. Since we are not increasing the tower’s height or expanding the current ground footprint, we
believe this equipment upgrade is considered eligible for facilities request under Ordinance 15 of the Custer County
Ordinances.

Sincerely,

Jackie Miller
Senior Project Manager at KGI Wireless



